
From:                                         WMT Conservation <conservation@warmemorials.org> 

Sent:                                           26 September 2024 10:39 

To:                                               keith_monkhouse@msn.com 

Subject:                                     New war memorial 

  

Our ref: PESept2024(49) 

  
Dear Keith, 
  
Many thanks for contacting War Memorials Trust, the national charity dedicated to 
the protection and conservation of our war memorials. 
  
As discussed, new war memorials fall outside of our remit, so you don’t need to 
consult with us. We do however have some general guidance and points to consider 
which is available here: www.warmemorials.org/uploads/publications/49.pdf. 
  
I hope this helps, but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Best wishes, 
  
Brogan 

  
Brogan Warren 

Public Engagement Officer 

War Memorials Trust 

  
I work on a Thursday. 
  
Telephone: 020 7233 7356 or 07421 994 656 (10am - 4pm) 

Address: 14 Buckingham Palace Road London SW1W 0QP 

Email: brogan@warmemorials.org 

  
Websites: www.warmemorials.org / www.warmemorialsonline.org.uk / www.learnab
outwarmemorials.org 

  
Twitter: @WarMemorials 

Instagram: @warmemorialstrust 
  
Registered Charity Number: 1201442 

  
Information contained within this email and any attachments is confidential and 
intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient(s) or 
have received this email in error, please notify War Memorials Trust immediately. If 
such an error occurs you must not: use, forward, copy or act upon any information 
contained within the email or attachments. Opinions expressed in this email are 
those of the sender and not necessarily the company. No liability is accepted for 
consequences arising from use, misuse or misinterpretation of any files, documents 
or information related to this email. 
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